
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: DIANA.MENDES@forces.gc.ca
Sent: June 9, 2020 2:42 PM
To: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: ZACHARY.CALDWELL@forces.gc.ca
Subject: PPE OPQs
Attachments: Q-425-MND-Response-E.DOCX; Q-431-MND-Response-E.DOCX

Tristan and Elliot,

Attached is our response to PPE OPQs. I had them include language (highlighted) related to the fact that this doesn’t
include additional orders we’ve made. It’s a slice in time. Do you have any concerns here?

Let me know,
D

Diana Mendes
Director of Parliamentary Affairs and Issues Management / Directrice des Affaires parlementaires et de la gestion des
enjeux,
Office of the Minister of National Defence / Cabinet du ministre de la Défense nationale
NDHQ—101 Colonel By Drive
Ottawa, ON
K1A 0Z4
Tel: (613) 996-3100
Diana.Mendes@forces.gc.ca 
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